BIDDER’S SUBMITTAL

Company: 505 SN EXCAVATIN/Total Bid: Z .343, J29.CL7

PROPOSAL, SPECIFICATIONS, BOND AND AFFIDAVIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
Four vertical Landfill Gas Wells (Drilling & Installation) located at the City Services Facility
at 20500 Madrona Ave.

B2014-26

Honorable Mayor and Members
of the Torrance City Council
Torrance, California

Members of the Council:

In accordance with the Notice Inviting Bids pertaining to the receiving of sealed proposals
by the City Clerk of the City of Torrance for the above titled improvement, the undersigned
hereby proposes to furnish all Work to be performed in accordance with the Plans,
Specifications, Standard Drawings, and the Contract Documents, for the unit price or lump
sum set forth in the following schedule.

BID SCHEDULE
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*BID MAY BE REJECTED IF TOTAL IS NOT SHOWN IN FIGURES AND WORDS.
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BIDDER’S SUBMITTAL (Continued) B2014-26

The undersigned furthermore agrees to enter into and execute a contract, with necessary
bonds, at the unit prices set forth herein and in case of default in executing such contract,
with necessary bonds, the check or bond accompanying this bid and the money payable
thereon shall be forfeited thereby to and remain the property of the City of Torrance.

The above unit prices include all work appurtenant to the various items as outlined in the
Specifications and all work or expense required for the satisfactory completion of said
items. In case of discrepancies between unit prices and totals, the unit prices shall
govern.

The undersigned declares that it has carefully examined the Plans, Specifications, and

Contract Documents, and has investigated the site of the work and is familiar with the
conditions thereon.

Contractor, 1205 S, EXCALATIIN G—

Date: _é:‘/ ?{/ /Y By: w Qa.«...-._./

Contractor's State License No. .36/A9S Class_ /A
Address:_Ab/B2_0ed 1tuy §D  PECAKSD A~ F15/ /L
Phone: _ &/ 7- LU &3 2[5 | ,

Fax o/ 7. Y73 . 00ST




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED - B2014-26

The Bidder shall acknowledge the receipt of addenda by placing an "X" by each
addendum received.

Addendum No. 1 _)C_
Addendum No. 2
Addendum No. 3
Addendum No. 4
Addendum No. 5
Addendum No. 6
Addendum No. 7

Addendum No. 8

If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the City and not noted above as being
received by the Bidder, the Bid Proposal may be rejected.

Qc@a S«—«-\_/ é:/?//%/

Bidder's Signature Date’ °
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CITY OF TORRANCE. CALIFORNIA

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Issued: June 5, 2014
TO
Response to Bidder Requests for Information

For Request for Proposals (RFP) B2014-26 Bid for Construction of Four Vertical Landfill
Gas Wells (Drilling and Installation) located at the City Services Facility at 20500 Madrona
Avenue

The following are responses to Requests for Information received during the pre-bid meeting on
May 28t and via email.

BIDDER REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

1. Who will bring the dirt to the work area?
Response - City will bring dirt however the Contractor is required to screen it to
meet the specification as stated in the specifications. Screening may be done
near the stockpile at a location approved by the City.

2. What are the working hours?
Response — Working hours are 7:30 AM to 5:00 PM. Note that all drilling spoils
must be loaded into the roll-off provided by the City and covered prior to the end
of the work day.

3. Who is providing the well casing?
Response — Per the specifications, the Contractor shall provide the solid and
perforated well casing.

4. What is the dimension on the over-excavation?
Response — The City will perform the saw cutting and replacement of asphalt.

5. What survey is required and by who?
Response — The City’s Consultant will provide survey.

6. Who is controlling traffic and access to the work area?
Response — The City will barricade the work areas and control traffic.

7. Well #2 is shown located in the field between a curb stop and the fence line. There is
insufficient room for equipment and the borehole without impacting the fence. How is this
to be addressed?

Response — The City will re-mark the drilling location roughly 25 feet north of the
current proposed location to stay clear of the fence and the parking space.



8.

10.

11.

How is the well to be left once completed?
Response — Contractor shall leave the well with a 2-foot stickup with a PVC slip
cap screwed to the casing per the construction drawings.

The SCAQMD permit to constructs condition 4, “During well drilling, an approved
emissions control box shall be placed over the well hole to collect landfill gas. The
collected gas shall be directed to an operating carbon adsorption system which has a
valid permit issued by the AQMD, and which has sufficient capacity to remove odors.”
a. Can you please provide an approved system and vendor or minimum design
criteria for use on this project including emission control box, system scfm,
blower requirements, AQMD approved carbon media and quantity of media?
b. Also will we need to apply for an AQMD permit to operate or is there a standard
system that meet the AQMD requirement?

Response — The SCAQMD has waived the vacuum box requirement due to the
age of waste and unlikeliness of positive pressure during drilling. This does not
relieve the contractor from taking all necessary safety precautions and to limit
emissions during drilling.

The detail calls for a Landtec WBS100 well bore seal. The standard well bore seal has
a 10’ x 10’ skirt and a 36" sleeve to attach to the pipe. The plan shows the wellbore seal
2’ below the surface. Even if we push the sleeve all the way down, it may be in conflict
with the new wellhead location and vault.
a. Can you clarify if we are digging a 10’ by 10’ by 2’ deep hole around each of the
wells?
b. One of the bore holes was near a fence and curb, will the City remove and
replace the Asphalt, fence and curb?

Response — a. City will saw cut 5 square feet of asphalt. Contractor shall excavate
to 3.5 feet below ground surface. Wells should be completed to 3 feet below
ground surface with 2 feet of stickup. Borehole should be drilled eccentric to the
excavation at roughly 14 inches from the sidewall to allow for installation of the
wellhead in the concrete vault by others.

Contractor shall trim the skirt of the bore seal to fit the excavated area and shall
trim the vertical sleeve as not to extend beyond 12 inches above the upper
bentonite seal,

Response — b. See response to question 7 above.

The city is providing the soil for backfill. The contractor is required to screen the material
if it does not meet the 3" minus specification.

a. Can you verify if the material requires us to screen it?

b. If so can we screen it onsite and do we need to permit the screen?

Response — City will haul the soil backfill from the onsite stockpile however

the Contractor is required to screen it to meet the specification as stated in the
specifications. Screening may be done near the stockpile at a location approved
by the City.



12. Water for construction. They said there are several fire hydrants onsite for us to use.
a. Will we need to provide a water meter or is there another source?

Response - Contractor will not need to provide a water meter.

13. Survey. They mentioned that the contractor would need to provide survey locations of
each well installed.
a. Can you provide survey control points and detailed survey requirements?
b. Or will the city be doing the survey?
Response — The City’s consultant will provide survey.

14. What is the dimension on the over-extension? Will the pipe come in those dimensions?

Response — Stickup shall be 2 feet. Contractor shall provide well pipe per the
specifications.



BIDDER'S CERTIFICATION

1 acknowledge receipt of the foregoing Addendum No. 1 and accept all conditions
contained therein.

Pop sown) CC 40479@

Bymy e ¢//2/, 1Y/

’ Date

% Submit this executed form with the bid *****
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CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

}
COUNTY OF } B2014-26
B J 5 54’\//)/ , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
1. That he is the
OUNEK _
Title

of  _BAB Soriry CXCALAT VG

(Name of Partnership, Corporation, or Sole Proprietorship)

hereinafter called "Contractor,” who has submitted to the City of Torrance a proposal for
the Construction of Four vertical Landfill Gas Wells (Drilling & Installation) located at the

City Services Facility at 20500 Madrona Ave. , B2014-26;

That said proposal is genuine; that the same is not sham; that all statement of facts
therein are true;

That such proposal was not made in the interest or behalf of any person,
partnership, company, association, organization or corporation not named or
disclosed,;

That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, induce, solicit or agree with
anyone else to submit a false or sham bid, to refrain from bidding, or to withdraw
the bid, to raise or fix the bid price of the Contractor or anyone else, or to raise or fix
any overhead, profit or cost element of the Contractor's price or the price of anyone
else; and did not attempt to induce action prejudicial to the interest of the City of
Torrance, or of any other bidder, or anyone else interested in the proposed
contract;

That the Contractor has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for itself
an advantage over any other bidder or to induce action prejudicial to the interests of
the City of Torrance, or of any other bidder or of anyone else interested in the
proposed contract;

That the Contractor has not accepted any bid from any subcontractor or
materialman through any bid depository, the bylaws, rules or regulations of which
prohibit or prevent the Contractor from considering any bid from any subcontractor
or materialman, which is not processed through said bid depository, or which
prevent any subcontractor or materialman from bidding to any contractor who does
not use the facilities of or accept bids from or through such bid depository;
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CONTRACTOR'’S AFFIDAVIT (CONTINUED)

B2014-26

7. That the Contractor did not, directly or indirectly, submit the Contractor's bid price or
any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulge information or data

relative thereto,

to any corporation,

partnership, company, association,

organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof, or to any individual
or group of Individuals, except to the City of Torrance, or to any person or persons
who have a partnership or other financial interest with said Contractor in its

business.

y = G
Dated this 7 day of A oNne.

,20/4.

Subscribed and Sw
before me this 77—

i Nuae ~20

L. ﬁm@

ary Public inand for said_/*
éounty and State.
(Seal)

&%, JOHN D. ELLIOTT JR. l

& L&D COMM. #1929306

: ﬂ st NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA g
§ T SAN DIEGO COUNTY

oy My Commission Expires
MARCH 20, 2015 I

=3
g

C-5

(8hS eer

(Contractor)

(Title)



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS: B2014-26

The Bidder is required to fill in the following blanks in accordance with the provisions of the
California Public Contract Code Sections 4100-4114, CHAPTER 4. SUBLETTING AND
SUBCONTRACTING. The contractor, sub recipient or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the
basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall
carry out applicable requirements of Title 49 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) part 26 in the
award and administration of US DOT assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out
these requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this
contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate. Each subcontract signed by
the bidder must include this assurance. Failure of the bidder to fulfill the requirements of the
Special Provisions for submittals required to be furnished after bid opening, including but not
limited to escrowed bid documents, where applicable, may subject the bidder to a determination of
the bidder's responsibility in the event it is the apparent low bidder on a future public works
contracts.

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed: / 5@ O

Subcontractor's Address: 56 () M(Dw A V Dé M’M/’]( JG‘(' ?f ?ﬂ /
Specific Description of Sub-Contract: Dﬂlb/,//\] G- QL /%lVg (D ’\7
License Number: 2‘ zﬁ 0 3 2 CA License Classification/Type: /;l @"5 7

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed: m W M/L//,—-—

Subcontractor's Address: éfﬁf ( /ﬁf_’ﬁzmﬁ ZZZ %@ ) ?ﬂ!gZZcE:dé :/,é 7}?///

Specific Description of Sub-Contract: 2)///}7 L 7"}5{(6&/
License Number: 4é D/ S’/ S/ CA License Classification/Type: d "9”/

Name Under Which Subcontractor is Licensed:

Subcontractor's Address:

Specific Description of Sub-Contract:

License Number: CA License Classification/Type:

Subcontractors listed must be properly licensed under the laws of the State of California for the
type of work which they are to perform. Do not list alternate subcontractors for the same work.

The Bidding Contractor must include each subcontractor's contract license number (AB 44). An
inadvertent error in listing the subcontractor’s license number shall not be grounds for filing a bid
protest, or grounds for considering the bid nonresponsive, if the corrected contractor's license
number is submitted to the public entity by the prime contractor within 24 hours after the bid
opening — provided that the corrected license number corresponds to the submitted name and
location of the subcontractor.
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REFERENCES (Page 1 of 2)
B2014-26

List work similar in magnitude and degree of difficulty completed by the Contractor within the past
three (3) years.

1.

Name (Firm/Agency): Q%{m({ 01[7 :5(/'#7 7%. 5{&5[ Fx__

Address: Y/ . A 7 ML -5’r‘4(ﬁa£_f;§¢'yﬁ /ﬁlf’”/’ﬂ@_/ é(/
Contact Person: ZZAARLLS Zﬁ;ﬁd?" Telephone No.: gﬂ T AED.ARTE
Title of Project: Wg/gﬁn %/Mﬂhggémg L Flo éﬂ[g (i @{?agg

Project Location: 74/ gu4s Landril

Date of Completion: 92/514‘/ }/:,Z Contract Amount: $ §4 79/ 5;
Name (Firm/Agency):  Sacesaments (. iaanfy
Address:

Contact Person:  7/#] Eégﬁz f Telephone No.:
Title of Project: Kretee [aadfzl] 203 12001, L%@/,éaéﬁs
Project Location: (1772 [ aond Lt/ |

Date of Completion: //; il 3 Contract Amount: $ 5}5’ 3. AZ
Name (Firm/Agency): @/ 71}( 31[ §?"T7LI Mdi La
Address:

Contact Person: 54~ Aa/Gulp  Telephone No.:
Title of Project: £gnd{a/l fas (Dffectttn bANNE. LHAS tEzrs
Project Location: “SL?/M Na KA L iﬁl’l 4’ 1[7 () HENDES
Date of Completion: // 1/020./’/ Contract Amount: $ ?0/ 000 .

Name (Firm/Agency): el (D &%ﬂ“?l‘/v (/ /(/J’ﬁé‘/ &MM .

Address:

Contact Person: m‘tkf 4,‘5} F{%{;@ Telephone No.: 3 . ‘f / ?
Title of Project: Wﬁé{&?&(rb Par. 'f’lf’{l’ L«ML‘{ i (09l Ee. O
Project Location:  /NLHLLT> LAY FLUL- L6 wells

Date of Completion: //[/,;M/ D - uﬂlo /| Contract Amount: § A4 é{, Y. 17
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REFERENCES (PAGE 2 OF 2)
B2014-26

If Contractor has not performed work for the City of Torrance within the last five (5) years, list all
work done within said five years (attach additional sheets if necessary). Note if work was done as
subcontractor [include only subcontract amount):

Date
Work Description & Contract Amount Agency Completed
SBCE A77 AcHED
Contractor's License No.: 36/ 9S " Class: A

a. Date first obtained: /4&/4513-7;, /9 7% Expiration: Jﬂgﬁzﬁé&/%

b. Has License ever been suspended or revoked? A/

If yes, describe when and why:

c. Any current claims against License or Bond? A

if yes, describe claims:

Principals in Company (List all — attach additional sheets if necessary):

NAME TITLE LICENSE NO.
(If Applicable)

B1B Spniny OUPEK . E0/73T b
Tezes Sprng . LalEXK AOS65YD 1
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BOB SONN EXCAVATING
26132 OLD HWY 80
DESCANSO, CA 91916

619.445.8346/619.473.0059 FAX
LIC. # 361295A

COMPANY PROFILE:

BOB SONN EXCAVATING IS A SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP WHICH IS DEDICATED TO
SERVE THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTOR IN THE CAPACITY AS A GENERAL
ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR SINCE 1978.

BOB SONN HAS VAST EXPERIENCE IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF RESIDENTIAL
SUB-DIVISIONS WHICH HAS INVOLVED GRADING, WET AND DRY UTILITIES,
INCLUDING OFFSITE WORK.

WE WERE ONE OF THE FIRST CONTRACTORS INVOLVED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION AND CAPTURE OF METHANE GAS RECOVERY SYSTEMS ON
GOLF COURSES AND LANDFILLS THROUGH OUT CALIFORNIA, ARIZONA AND
COLORADO.

WITH OUR HANDS ON APPROACH DURING THE PROJECT, THE WORK FORCE
UNDERSTANDS WHAT IS REQUIRED OF THEM, THEN THE. COST AND QUALITY
OF YOUR PROJECT WILL REFLECT THAT.

BOB SONN EXCAVATING CLIENT LIST AND PROJECTS:

MICHAEL CREWS DEVELOPMENT
RESIDENTIAL SUB DIVISIONS

MORGAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC.
260 UNIT CONDOMINIUM COMPLEXES

DIVERSIFIED INC.
MOBILE HOME PARKS

MERRIDIAN COMMUNITIES
RESIDENTIAL SUB DIVISIONS

LENNAR COMMUNITY
RESIDENTIAL SUB DIVISION AND EQUIPMENT RENTAL

VIEJAS TRIBAL GOVERNMENT
GRADING RECYCLE CENTER

LANDFILL GAS & ENVIORMENTAL COMPANY INC.
METHANE GAS RECOVERY SYSTEMS
ROCK TRENCH

SHAW
METHANE GAS RECOVERY SYSTEMS
ROCK TRENCHES



PAGE 2
BSE

CITY OF CHANDLER
SLOPE REPAIR, GRADING AND METHANE GAS SYSTEMS

NESTLIE WATER PLANT
INSTALLATION OF 8" WATER MAIN

RANCHO BERNARDO GOLF COURSE
48" HDPE INSTALL

STARRETT CONSTRUCTION INC.

MISC. PROJECTS

DEMO,GRADING, STORMDRAIN,WATER
AND ELECTRIC

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

BIG BEAR LANDFILL (67) MOITORING WELLS
ROAD BUILDERS

909.696.6962

COUNTY OF MERCED

HWY 59 LANDFILL

80 LFGWELLS, WELL HEADS AND HEADERS
WOOD BROS.

MARIO GARZA

559.924.7715

CITY OF SANTA MARIA

LANDFILL GAS COLLECTION SYSTEM EXPANSION
622 LF VERTICAL GAS WELLS AND HEADERS
4449 L F OF 8",6” AND 4” SDR 17

SAM ANGULO

SANGULO-@CI.SANTA-MARIA.CA.US

COUNTY OF LAKE

LANDFILL GAS MIGRATION CONTROL SYSTEM
160 LF OF GAS MONITORING WELLS

DESIGN BUILD VYAPOR SKID CONTROL SYSTEM
CAROLINE CHAVEZ

707.262.1618

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

KIEFER LANDFILL

2417 HORIZONTAL LFG COLLECTORS
TIMISRAEL, P.E.

916.87536808

WE WERE NOFIFIED OF TAJIGUAS LANDFILL PROJECT BY RICHARD PROSSER
WHO IS WELL KNOWN IN THE INDUSTRY. WE HAVE HAD A RELATIONSHIP WITH
HIM WHILE WE WERE WORKING WITH LFG&E.
RPROSSER@GC-ENVIRONMENTAL.COM



WE ARE COMMITTED TO PROVIDING OUTSTANDING SERVICE AND SUPPORT TO
OUR CLIENTS. OUR EXPIERENCE OF OVER 30 YEARS IN THE CONSTRUCTION
INDUSTRY AND THE PERSONAL ATTENTION WE BRING TO OUR CLIENTS
PROJECT MAKES BOB SONN EXCAVATING THE COMPANY OF CHOICE FOR
YOUR BUDGET REQUIREMENTS.

COMPANY IFORMATION:

YEARS IN BUSINESS:
34 YEARS

FEDERAL TAX ID:
95-3304606

BONDING COMPANY:
LOCKTON INSURANCE BROKERS
JANINA MONROE 949.252.4405

INSURANCE COMPANY:
COMMPRO INSURANCE SERVICES INC.
RICK CRUMP 877.366.3057

DIVISION OF WORK:
EARTHWORK AND GRADING
SITE CLEARING

SITE WET UTILITIES

SITE DRY UTILITIES
EXCAVATION & FILL
LANDFILL METHANE SYSTEMS

CONTACT INFORMATION:

BOB SONN OWNER/PRESIDENT
619.843.2554 CELL
tsonnbse@gmail.com




£

VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAWS
B2014-26

Has your firm or its officers been assessed any penalties by an agency for
noncompliance or violations of Federal, State or Local labor laws and/or business
or licensing regulations within the past five (5) years relating to your construction
projects?

Yes/No: VO Federal/State: //

If “yes,” identify and describe, (including agency and status):

/

i
2

Have the penalties been paid? Yes/No: /l// A

Does your firm or its officers have any ongoing investigations by any public agency
regarding violations of the State Labor Code, California Business and Professions
Code or State Licensing Laws?

Yes/No: AZQ Code/Laws: / Section/Article: /

If “yes,” identify and describe, (inchnd status):

=
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DISQUALIFICATION OR DEBARMENT

Has your firm, any officer of your firm, or any employee who has a proprietary interest in
your firm ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on,
performing work on, or completing a federal, state or local project because of a violation of
law or a safety regulation? Yes/No: _ A0 . If yes, provide the following
information (if more than once, use separate sheets):

Date: Entity:

Location: /
Reason: /

—
o
e
/.

Provide Status and any Supplemental Statement:

=
/
o
.

P

Has your firm been reinstated by this entity? Yes/No: -




